

No. Acad.III/PQ/983/2013/					             	       August 26, 2013	
 
Shri P. K. Mohanty
Deputy Educational Adviser (CU)  	
Department of Higher Education
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Government of India
#209, 'C' Wing, Shastri Bhavan
New Delhi - 110115 


Sub:	Material for reply to Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1734 for 26.08.2013 asked by Shri Alok Tiwari & Shri Arvind Kumar Singh regarding "Advance increments on completion of Ph.D".


Sir, 
	
Please refer to your Email dated 23.08.2013 on the subject cited above. 

	As desired, we forward herewith the draft material to the aforesaid Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question for further action at your end. 

	Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 


                                                                    		(Umakant Agarwal)
Deputy Registrar (Academic)

Encl: As above.                                                         

CC:
1. PS to Registrar --- For the kind information of the Registrar.


JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
NEW DELHI – 110067


Material for reply to Rajya Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1734 for 26.08.2013 asked by Shri Alok Tiwari & Shri Arvind Kumar Singh regarding "Advance increments on completion of Ph.D".


Q. (a)	Whether Government has granted three advance increments for Assistant Professors, Associate Professors and Professors in Central Universities on completion of their Ph.D; 

 Ans. (a)	Yes, University is following GOI/UGC Guidelines in this regard.

Q. (b)	If so, the details thereof;

Ans. (b)	The following four Assistant Professors of the University have been given three advance increments on completion of Ph.D. during service as per the UGC Regulations 2010: 

	1.	Dr. Zahid Raza, SC&SS.
	2.	Dr. Pappymon Jacob, CIPOD/SIS.
	3.	Dr. Krishnendra Meena, CIPOD/SIS.
	4.	Dr. Ganga Sahay Meena, CIL/SLL&CS.

    Q. (c)	Whether this facility is not being extended to Librarians, Physical Directors etc. posted in Central Universities like Jamia Milia Islamia and BHU;

Ans. (c) 	Proposal for extending the benefits for a grant of three advance increments to Librarian, Physical Education Directors etc. posted in JNU has been referred to the UGC and reply is still awaited. Efforts are being made to pursue the matter by sending reminders.

    Q. (d)	If so, the reasons therefor; and

Ans. (d)	Not applicable in view of (c) above

   Q. (e)	The steps Government would take to grant three increments to Librarians, Physical Directors etc.?

Ans. (e) 	It is for Government to respond.




      



